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considered. We therefore concluded that the public interest test lies in favour of
upholding the exemption.
 
You have the right to request a review of the way in which this request has been
processed. Should you wish to exercise this right, you will need to contact us within 40
working days of receipt of this email.
 
If you remain dissatisfied on completion of the review, you have the right to appeal to the
Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner and thereafter to the Court of Session on
a point of law only:
 
Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle
Doubledykes Road
St Andrews
Fife
KY16 9DS
Telephone: 01334 464610
http://www.itspublicknowledge.info
or for online appeals:
www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal
 
 
 Regards,
SOSE Corporate Relations
 

 

www.southofscotlandenterprise.com
 

 
 

 



APPENDIX A· FOi • CORRESPONDENCES 

Subject: RE: Stranraer - Manifesto Commitment 

Happy for colleagues to join. Can- liaise with please-

-

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Stranraer - Manifesto Commitment 

-

- can coordinate our diaries at th is end. 

There are a few of our colleagues that we thought could join the discussion too unless you want a smaller group in 

the first instance? 

Kind regards, 

Cc: 

SOUTH at
SCOTLAND 
ENTERPRISE 

Subject: RE: Stranraer - Manifesto Commitment 
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